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MEMORANDUM FOR: SA/DO/O
ATTENTION: Mr:®Shepanek

FROM ¢ Cameron LaClair
EUR/A
SUBJECT : HSCA Request for Richard T. Gibson 201 file

1. We have been informally advised by your office that
the staff of the House Select Committee on Assassinations
(HSCA) has come upon the name of Richard Thomas Gibson in
a file on the Oswald case, which has prompted a request
by the Committee for the file on Gibson, 201-306052.

. 24
2. Mr. Gibson (is an active agent of this division,

resident in[:;:::;gand involved in sensitive current . .
_Operations. oT is reason,Ywe do not wish to make his':
"whole file available to the CA, given our obligations

to protect sources and methodsé}n'this caseR4If the HSCA
can identify the particular dotuments it wishes to see, or

at least the time frame of interest, we will have the
pertinent part of the file returned from Archives, searched

to see whether in fact there are any particular documents

concerning the specific interest of the HSCA, and so

advise you.
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Cameron La Clair
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